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Scottish Hydro Electric Power Distribution Plc 

 

Date: 9 December 2024 

 

Direction issued by the Gas and Electricity Markets Authority (“the Authority”) 

under Special Condition (“SpC”) 3.2.109 of the Electricity Distribution Licence 

(“the Licence”) held by Scottish Hydro Electric Power Distribution Plc (“the 

Licensee”) to modify the value of licence term HOt. 

 

1. The Licensee is the holder of a licence granted or treated as granted under section 

6(1)(c) of the Electricity Act 1989.   

  

2. SpC 3.2 Part O: Hebrides and Orkney Re-opener of the Licence provides a mechanism 

by which the licensee may apply for a direction modifying the value of term HOt in 

Appendix 1 to SpC 3.2.  

 

3. In January 2024, the Licensee submitted a Re-opener application under SpC 3.2 Part O 

for modification to the term HOt. 

 

4. Further details of the reasons for and effect of this direction can be found in our 

decision document published alongside this direction.  
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5. The Authority hereby issues a direction under SpC 3.2.109 to modify the HOt in 

Appendix 1 of SpC 3.2 as follows: 

Appendix 1 

Uncertain Costs without Evaluative Price Control Deliverables allowances (£m) 

 23/24 24/25 25/26 26/27 27/28 Total 
allowance 
(all years) 

PSUPt 0 0 0 0 0 0 

RECt 0 0 0 0 0 0 

ESRt 0 0 0 0 0 0 

EVRt 0 0 0 0 0 0 

SWRt 0 0 0 0 0 0 

DIGIt 0 0 0 0 0 0 

SARt 0 0 0 0 0 0 

LREt 0 0 0 0 0 0 

HVPt 0 0 0 0 0 0 

WDVt 0 0 0 0 0 0 

HOt 034.67 0 0 011.50 0 046.17 

SESt 0 0 0 0 0 0 

SEFECt 0 0 0 0 0 0 

New text is double underscored and text removed is double struck through. 

6. This direction will take effect immediately. 

 

7. If you have any questions in relation to this direction, please contact: Sai Wing Lo 

by email ReopenerConsultations@ofgem.gov.uk.  

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Nathan Macwhinnie 

Duly authorised on behalf of the Gas and Electricity Markets Authority 
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